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TOWSON CATHOLIC SCHOOL

The needs of 2 growing commnity during the 20th century can be seen
in the school building of the Immsculate, What was the high schodl is now
an elementary school and both the old and new high schools stand with
multiple additions on them.

The original school of 1921 is somewhat obscured by its north and
south additions but much of its original fabric remsins {June. 1978).
Sharing the prominent hilltop site of the church the original south facade
overlooked Towson. It was characterized by a formsl entrence with heavy

clessical motifs and a high Jacobian style psrapet which contained a marble
crucifix.
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/
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__FAIR __UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Located adjacent to Immeculate Conception Church is a rectangular
structure, three stories high, festuring a flat roof and glazed, light brown
brick exterior. The south facade, which faces Ware Ave., is part of a
modern addition that is four bays wide and has modern 1/1 sash windows.
The facade features a contrast of light brown brick with marble panels
between and around the windows and a flat roof with overhanging eaves.

The eastern facade is characterized by the main block of the original
building and the additien and breczeway which extend the building 35!
to the south. The original building is five bays wide, of glazed beige
brick, with the classrooms being 1lit by large 6/6 sash windows, existing
in pairs and triplets of nine bays, five bays in width. In order to
accomodate a gymnasium, the first floor ds almost two stories in height,
however the structure maintains the visual quality of three stories.

The originsl.portiom is. capped with 2 cornice procjecting at least four
feet with at least a four foot frieze panel.

The south facade of the original building was tbe most formal side
of the building, featuring a centrasily located double door decorated with
Corinthian pilasters and & marble belt course. Also visible was a huge
tronsom over the door. The roof of the original building festures a
flst, asphalt surface finished witha parapet and screesn of pressed metal.
The parapet of the south wall ascends to s curvilinesr peak in the
jacobean style. It contains a marble crucifix.

All facades of the original building correspond 1o one another.

The west facade, like the east, has the appearance of three courses on
& high besement. Visible are 6/6 light wavey panes with a flst arch
which assumes a decorative role by surrounding the windows for %" on
either side. In addition to the belt course there are four more brick
courses,

The north facade is charscterized by an addition bearing a 1928
dated cornerstone above the belt course. This fscade also corresponds
to the others.

Upon entering the central doorway of the original building, a
secondary entr:nce creates a foyer. Also apparent is a paneled %ransom
with six lights. The first level consists of a gymnasium/ asuditorium
which includer s basketball court and stage. Among the decorative details
noted here sre, in both corners of the room and along the south wall
entranceare steps paneled in tongue-and-groove with square newells.

Visible in the second story are pressed metel ceilings in the stair-
wells and suspended steel stairceses with steel safety wire. Pressed
metal decorative motifs included rectangular impressions with "egg and dart®
cornice,

Bach of the upper floors of the 1921 original portion contains five
clsssrooms with two doors and windows trimmed with natural wood. Kach door
contains a larze transom and four lights, the Lower two: of which are
frosted. HBach classroom also festures a tall oak cabinet in one corner.
Also noted in the second floor closet is o pressed metal ceiling with

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY



®eor and dart' molding.
The pattern of rooms on the second flosr is repeated on the third
floor. At the south end of each hsll is located a double door with four

lights and trensom leading to the staircase.
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X1900- —COMMUNICATIONS —INDUSTRY —POLITICS/GOVERNMENT —OTHER (SPECIFY)
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SPECIFIC DATES ' . BUILDER/ARGCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The needs of a growing community during the 20th century can be seen

in the school building, of the Immaculate.

What was the high school is

now an elementary school and both the old snd new high schools stand

with multiple sdditions on theém.

The original school of 1921 is somewhat obscured by its north and
south additions but much of its original fabric remains (June, 1978).
S Sharing the prominent hilltop site of the church the original south
facade overlooked Towson. It was characterized by a formal entronce with
heavy classical wotifs and 2 high Jacobian style psrapet which contzined

a merble crucifix.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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ENIGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

See Attachment

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

LA COUNTY
STATE COUNTY
18§ F ORM PREPARED BY o
-NAME/TITLE WAYNE L. NIELD, “‘
HISTORIC TOWSON, INC.
ORGANIZATION T
Sommer 1978
STREET & NUMBER ' TELEPHONE
CITY OR TOWN STATE

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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Metal Cornice-

TOWSON CATHOLIC SCHCCL
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TITLE SEARCH FOR IMMACULATE PROPIRTIES

1,

{Church scoumulsted many cels over & period of time. Tax mep is not
specific in locations)

Liber Fclio Date arantor drantes
12 302 March 13, 1946 Frank W. Proctor & wife Archibishop of Baltimore

Two percels: 1) .82 acres (reciprocsl)
2) .42 acres Liber 1L20/79
Srontor: Eliza Ridgely
Grantee: Frenk W. Proctor & wife
See Plat Book 6/82, eorge B. Ensor

December 7, 1945

7
l

1

-

377 559 May 2, 1911 Fliza Ridgely Towson & Cockeysville
Tlectric Reilway 64! strip
Judicial Records: Liber 209, Follo 235 November, 1904
John Ridrely of Aemptar vs. Otho E. Ridgely et. 21,
3ee lot # 16 in Ridgely division shown on plst on p. 322.
208 403 pril 27, 1893 George K. Reordon & wife Archibishop of Baltimore

Four lots - two lots obteined from Pinkerton Feb. 3, 1893  JWS 179/377
twe Lots obtsined from & A, P €

172 375 December 18, 1888 Henry B. Chew et. al. Rev. James dibbons

UBeginning at...first line of 3rd lot mentioned in division of
2

Cherles R. Chew's property (Januery 18,1867)...end of 2nd line of
tract indentured by Josish Marsh to denry 3. Chew (January 31, 183hL)
.o.touching west side of York Turnpike...containing 9 acres, 2 rods
end L square perches,"

Being the 3rd lot of land described in Chew partition snd psrt of
land mentioned in 19/540 September, 1857

. Yere April 17, 1893 96/19h
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